June 29, 2015

Ms. Jacqueline Charlesworth

General Counsel and Associate
Register of Copyrights

U.S. Copyright Office

Library of Congress

101 Independence Ave., SE

Washington, DC 20559

Re: Docket No. 2014-7 Exemptions to
Prohibition against Circumvention of
Technological Measures Protecting
Copyrighted Works

Subject: Class 7
Dear Ms. Charlesworth:

On behalf of DVD CCA and AACS LA, we are submitting the following response
to the below post-hearing questions to Proposed Class 7: Audiovisual works—derivative
uses—noncommercial remix videos.

Copyright Office Questions:

1. Atthe hearing, participants discussed the scope of the current exemption for “noncommercial
videos,” including whether this category should be more specifically delineated than it is in
the current exemption and, in that regard, whether it should be understood to encompass
videos made for educational purposes. In light of this discussion, please provide your
proposed interpretation and definition of “noncommercial video” and address any concerns
with respect to amending or maintaining the language of the current exemption.

2. Asdiscussed at the hearing, the Office is permitting hearing participants to address
audiovisual exhibits submitted for the first time by another party at the hearing for this class.
These exhibits, which are listed below, are available on the Copyright Office website at
http://copyright.gov/1201/2015/hearing-exhibits/. Any written response must be confined to
addressing one or more of the below exhibits and may not discuss a party’s own exhibits.

* Hearing Exhibit 28 (Class 7) — Worthy Supernatural DMCA.mp4 (offered by Rebecca Tushnet)

* Hearing Exhibit 29 (Class 7) — cap2 sequence.mp4 (offered by Rebecca Tushnet)

« Hearing Exhibit 30 (Class 7) — capture-black screen.mp4 (offered by Rebecca Tushnet)

« Hearing Exhibit 31 (Class 7) — Matrix MP4 720x486 23.97 fps.mp4 (offered by David Jonathan
Taylor)

* Hearing Exhibit 32 (Class 7) — Premiere Demo Matrix.mov (offered by David Jonathan Taylor)

* Hearing Exhibit 33 (Class 7) — Side_By_Side_Matrix_Comparison Long.mov (offered by David
Jonathan Taylor)

* Hearing Exhibit 34 (Class 7) — Family Guy Images.pptx (offered by David Jonathan Taylor)



Response:

In response to these questions, DVD CCA and AACS LA endorse and join in the
answer provided by the Joint Creators and Copyright Owners.

Sincerely,

/s/ Bruce H. Turnbull

Bruce H. Turnbull

Turnbull Law Firm, PLLC
5335 Wisconsin Avenue, NW
Suite 440

Washington, DC 20015
202-274-1801 (office)

Counsel to AACS LA

/s/ David J. Taylor
David J. Taylor

Right Size Law PLLC
621 G ST SE
Washington, DC 20003
(202) 546-1536

Counsel to DVD CCA



